

648

November 11, 1968

Re: William E. Davidson and
wife, Sybil G. Davidson

We have been notified by Mr. William E. Davidson that your records show a mortgage held by this Credit Union has not been cleared. A review of the transactions by Mr. William E. Davidson shows that over a period of years the following mortgages were executed:

Our records also show that you were notified that the following two loans were paid:

do not show that you were notified that the following loan was paid:
Mortgage Loan #6218 April 26, 1960 \$3,750.00

Yours very truly,
Robert K. Gore
Robert K. Gore, Manager

Oscar L. Hurtt
Notary Public

REC'D CIVIL RIGHTS DIV.

8-108-53

STATE OF NEW YORK
IN SENATE
January 11, 1911.

15

10